

# Shayne E. Creppel, M.A.

---

Friedman Student Union | 318-357-5439 | creppels@nsula.edu

## Professional Summary

Higher education professional currently at a four-year, medium-sized, public state institution. Area of professional focus includes fraternity and sorority life, risk management education, student involvement, leadership development, student government, and civic engagement. Research interests include: history of higher education, student sense of belonging, the campus environment, and ritual and ceremony in higher education.

## Education

**DOCTORATE OF PHILOSOPHY | CURRENTLY ENROLLED | LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY**

**MASTER OF ARTS | DECEMBER 2013 | NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY**

**BACHELOR OF SCIENCE | DECEMBER 2010 | NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY**

## Experience

**DIR. OF GREEK LIFE & ASSIST. DIR. OF STUDENT LIFE | NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIV. | MAY 2015-PRESENT**

- Advise and coordinate the activities of the Interfraternity Council, the College Panhellenic Council, the National Pan-Hellenic Council, Order of Omega, and fourteen Greek chapters.
- Develop and implement educational programming on risk management, sexual assault prevention, anti-hazing, and alcohol safety.  
Advise the Student Government Association and ensure that all policies and regulations are followed and that all programming is effectively executed.
- Serve as Budget Unit Head for the Student Government Association, SGA Speaker Fee, Organizational Relief Fund, and Student Trust Fund.
- Collaborate with the Executive Director of Student Union Life with upgrades and improvements to the Student Union to enhance the student environment.

**ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF STUDENT LIFE | NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY | JULY 2014-MAY 2015**

- Advised the Student Government Association to ensure that all policies and regulations are followed and that all programming is effectively executed
- Worked with the SGA Election Board to ensure the successful execution of Student Body Elections.
- Created and implement the Student Union branding plan
- Maintained the Student Life website and social media outlets
- Oversaw the implementation of cultural diversity programming
- Supervised student workers and graduate assistants and assist with payroll

**ACADEMIC ADVISOR & INSTRUCTOR | NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY | AUGUST 2013-JUNE 2014**

- Advised general studies and pre-clinical nursing majors to ensure students maintained the appropriate grade point average and completed their degree requirements on time.
- Instructed University Studies 1000 to acclimate first year students to the university.
- Developed modules and lesson plans on campus safety & security and university traditions.

## **Accomplishments/Honors**

NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION *University Staff Member of the Year, 2015; Senator of the Year, 2006*

NATCHITOCHES HISTORIC FOUNDATION *Board Member of the Year, 2015*

PI KAPPA PHI FRATERNITY *Thirty Under 30 Award, 2016; Distinguished Alumnus of the Year, 2012; Mixson Award for Campus Involvement, 2009*

## **Leadership & Volunteer Experience**

NATCHITOCHES HISTORIC FOUNDATION

PI KAPPA PHI FRATERNITY *Board of Directors, Director of Alumni Events, 2012 – 2014 Board of Alumni Advisors, Ritual Advisor, 2010 – 2014*

LOUISIANA ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY STUDENT PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATORS  
*Secretary/ Treasurer, 2014 – 2016*

NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY Student Body President, *2007 - 2008*

## **Professional Development & Continuing Education**

FRATERNITY EXECUTIVES ASSOCIATION INTERFRATERNITY INSTITUTE, *2016*

ASSOCIATION OF FRATERNITY/ SORORITY ADVISORS ANNUAL MEETING, *2015*

SOUTHEASTERN PANHELLENIC CONFERENCE, *2013, 2016*

SOUTHEASTERN INTERFRATERNITY CONFERENCE, *2016*

CONFERENCE ON STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATIONS, *2007, 2014-2016*